EXHIBIT NO. | o)

. e -%-DS
City of Alexandria, Virginia =
MEMORANDUM
DATE: FEBRUARY 2, 2005
TO: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL
FROM: JAMES K. HARTMANN, CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: CITY COUNCIL SCHEDULE )

ISSUE: City Council Schedule.
RECOMMENDATION: That City Council:

(1)  reschedule the Tuesday, February 22 work session with the Ad Hoc Transportation Policy
and Program Task Force to 6:00 p.m. before Council’s legislative meeting on Tuesday,
April 12; and

) receive the revised calendar which includes:

. the annual meeting of the Alexandria Transit Company Stockholders on Tuesday,
February 22 at 6:45 p.m. (revised time) in the Council work room; and

. the City’s Days of Remembrance ceremony at noon on Tuesday, May 3 at Market
Square.

DISCUSSION: The work session with the Ad Hoc Transportation Policy and Program Task
Force needs to be postponed to a later date and we recommend that the work session be
rescheduled to Tuesday, April 12. This enables us to move up the time of the February 22
meeting of the Alexandria Transit Company Stockholders (City Council) to 6:45 p.m. on
Tuesday, February 22.

ATTACHMENT: Council Calendar

STAFF: Michele Evans, Assistant City Manager
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